St. Francis Library Board
Meeting Agenda
April 12,2023
4:00 p.m.
ST. FRANCIS
PuBLIC LIBRARY
NOTICE

There will be a St. Francis Library Board meeting on Wednesday, April 12, 2023 at 4:00 pm the St. Francis Public
Library.
AGENDA
Call to Order
Roll Call
Statement of Public Notice
Approval of Minutes from the Library Board meeting of March 8, 2022. (discussion/action)
Approval of March Claims (discussion/action)
Correspondence
Public Comments (speakers limited to 3 minutes)
Reports:
a. Chairperson
b. School Representative
c. Friends
d. Director
9. Unfinished Business —
a. Explorer Passes - Policy (discussion/action)
10. New Business
a. Hoppe Room (discussion/action)
b. Special Board Meeting (discussion/action)
11. Comments on prior, present, and potential agenda items by Board Members.
12. Adjourn

90 =Gy Lh b b b

Note: The Library Board may discuss other matters as authorized by law. Some correspondence and unfinished/new business may or
may not be acted upon or discussed.

NEXT REGULAR MEETING: Wednesday, May 10, 2023.

PUBLIC NOTICE
Upon reasonable notice, a good faith effort will be made to accommodate the needs of individuals to participate in public meetings,
who have a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act. Requests should be made as far in advance as possible
preferably a minimum of 48 hours. For additional information or to request this service, contact the St. Francis Library at 481-7323.
The meeting room is wheelchair accessible from the front entrance.
NOTE: There is a potential that a quorum of the Common Council may be present.

Posted on Monday, April 10, 2023.



ST. FRANCIS LIBRARY BOARD MINUTES
DATED MARCH 8, 2023

Present: Richard Adamczewski, Alderman Feirer, Charles Buechel, Kathy Frymark, Richard Lentz, Kathy
MacAvaney and Jennifer Polinski

Also Present: Library Director Amy Krahn
The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.

Statement of Public Notice:
The meeting has been properly posted and noticed as required by law.

Approval of Minutes
Moved by Jennifer Polinski seconded by Richard Lentz to place on file the minutes of the St. Francis
Library Board meeting held on February 8, 2023. Motion carried.

Approval of Claims:

Moved by Alderman Feirer, seconded by Charles Buechel, to approve the February claims as presented.

Motion carried.

Correspondence:
MNone

Public Comments:
None

Reporis:
Chairman
s None

School Representative
» Battle of the Books has begun.
¢ Willow Glen is having a book fair.
e No progress has been made on the Literacy Under Lights event at this time.

Friends -
» Collected $600 in February.

Director
* See Director’s Report as included in the Board packet.

Moved by Jennifer Polinski, seconded by Richard Lentz to approve all reports as submitted. Motion
carried.



Unfinished Business:

e local Attractions Passes

o Moved by Kathy MacAvaney and seconded by Richard Lentz to approve the purchase of
passes for the Milwaukee County Zoo, Boerner Botanical Gardens, Mitchell Park Domes,
and Milwaukee Art Museum for library patrons to use. Motion approved.

New Business:
= Policy Review-Hold Pickups
o Moved by Alderman Feirer, and seconded by Jennifer Polinski to approve the
Hold/Pickups Policy update. Motion approved.
s Health Department MOU-Cooling and Warming Centers
o Moved by Kathy MacAvaney and seconded by Jennifer Polinski to approve the library as
a warming and cooling center, Motion Approved.
o Additional Shelving Hours
o Moved by Alderman Feirer and seconded by Richard Lentz to approve the additional
shelving hours for the library. Motion Approved.
Comments on Prior, Present and Potential Agenda ltems by Board Members:

* Thank you to the City of Saint Francis for helping the library with the snow removal.

Adjourn:
Moved by Alderman Feirer and seconded by Richard Lentz to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Time: 4:25 p.m.




Deposits for February 2023

DEPOSITS
TOTALS

Library Donation Fund
22-48501 $2,611.30

Donations $73.00

Special Event $2,525.75

Program Donations $12.55
Library Reciprocal Borrowing Fund
23-47390 i $0.00
Library Fund
25-42201 Overdue Fines $228.51
25-42202 Replacement Materials $218.06
- Lost Material $214.19

Lost Card $3.87 B
25-42203 Computer Printing $87.88
25-42204 Fax $80.95
25-42240 Copy Fees $0.00
25-42249 Miscellaneous $0.00
25-42250 School Grant $0.00




St. Francis Public Library Activity Report
March 2023

Checkouts
2022
2023
% Change
Hoopla Usage
2022
2023
% Change
Overdrive Usage
2022
2023
% Change
eMagazine Usage
2022 218
2023 92
% Change i -D7.80% e
Holds ith St. Francis Material
2022 2,024 7z
2023 1,981
% Change -2.12%
Computer Usage
2022 483
2023 426
% Change : % -11.80%
Wireless Usage
2022
2022
% Change
Meetings
2022
2023
% Change
New Patrons
2022
2023
% Change




Hdv

aNnr

snony Anr

1d3s

I

000‘6

000°0L

000°LL

R R R R R R R XX

.\

AR

NETT———————_—_—_——TT-sSss

AT ———--

W‘W

S —-—-. \&\R‘N

................

..........................

A——————————————_—s

£Cc0CB ¢z0Za L2goco 0Z207H

uosuedwon uonenaid




Director’s Report
April 2023

1. Staff Update:

a. Debbie Intile is now on maternity leave. She gave birth to a boy, Asher, and
everyone is doing well.

b. We have hired Karen Kufahl for Library Assistant position. She is currently
training with Lisa.

¢. We hope to hire an adult shelver when Karen’s training is complete,

2. Building Update:

a. Unfortunately, the AED company neglected to send us the mounting box with our
portable device. I contacted them and it should be arriving shortly. Steve will get
it mounted when it arrives.

b. We are looking at adding color behind some of the paperback shelving units. Our
“sister” library in Grafton came to view some of our updates and mentioned that
they had done this and it really helped refresh the areas.

3. Professional Development: We hosted our in-service training day, which was well
received.

a. We had a presentation by Deb Kneser on “Creating a Culture of Service
Excellence”. This month, staff js following up by creating a service charter,
outlining our priorities and how we provide best service to patrons.

b. “We reviewed our materials challenges policies and procedures, which is
particularly important with a rise in challenges across the country.

¢. The South Milwaukee/St. Francis Health Department came and provided some
basic training on our AED and information.on how to decide when to use it.

d. Over lunch, we discussed books from around the world that we had selected and
read prior to in-service.

4. Programming/Outreach:

a. Our community puzzle is complete and is on display in the library.

b. We have purchased plants from Prairie Nursery to do another section of the
Butterfly Garden in May.

c. We are participating in a period product drive in collaboration with United Way
and Marcus Theaters,

d. We will be giving away seeds on Earth Day, most of which were donated by
Project Concern.

e. We will be doing summer readmg “carly reglstraticsn” at the Literacy Under the
Lights event and will also have a themed contest, We are creating our own.
summer reading theme this year around camping and the contest will be guessing
how many marshmallows are in a jar. The prize is a $’mores Kit.

5. Donations: We received a check for $220 from Barb Suhm’s family. The money is to be
used to purchase children’s books. Memorial bookplates will be put in the front of each
book purchased.

6. Remote Work: First quarter stats are attached.




7. LDAC Summary:

.

b.

Fine Threshold: LDAC approved raising the fine threshold from $5.01 to $10.01
(for physical materials) prior to a patron’s account being blocked.
LDAC subcommittees: The workgroups initial thoughts were presented to the
group. There was a lot of discussion about the value of the meetings for staff in
terms of networking, idea sharing, professional development, etc. Many of the
groups need to re-work their goals and how the committee meetings are organized
to make sure they are meeting staff needs and being efficient. This will be brought
back to LDAC.
Summer Reading Program (and other program) Incentives; There was discussion
about where libraries stood in terms of giving out prizes for participation in
reading programs. Many libraries have cut back on prizes, some have eliminated
them all together. Consensus was that cach library needs to determine what works
best for their patron base.
Challenges to Library Materials:

i. General discussion about policies and procedures and increase in number

of challenges nationwide and locally.

il, Hales Corners currently has a challenge on 3 items in their youth
collection. Challenge was filed by an individual, but staff believe it is in
collaboration with an outside group. Individual is not following policies
for the process.

ILS Worksgroup — ILS Functionality: This group has been reviewing various
products out there that could potentially replace our online catalog (CountyCat).
After many months of meetings and testing, they are recommending that the
system switch to the Aspen product from ByWater Solutions, based on features
and price point. This is a 2024 MCFLS project.

Patron Point update and use of Verify product for card renewals and registrations:
MCFLS is looking at using Verify, an online product, to help with card renewals
and possibly online card registration. This service checks various resources to
verify name and address, instead of having staff do it in the library. (If it is unable
to verify, they would be directed to come to the library with documentation in
order to renew.) We currently have online renewal that requires them to upload an
image of documentation, such as a drivers license. Then staff handle the renewal.
Using Verify would save staff time, be more secure, and could potentially allow
us to do online card registration in the near future.

8. Vacation: I will be on vacation April 17-24. T will not be reachable by phone. Staff will
be given instructions on who to contact in the event of an emergency.




. WORK FROM HOME HOURS - 2023, QTR 1

enie - Jessica Kettner 'Lisa_Liba'n' Mary Evers ~ Total . ¢
PP1-WFH 4 7.5 0 11.5
PP1 - total hours 80 80 50 210
PP2 - WFH 0 9 0 9
PP2 - total hours 80 80 20 180
PP3 - WFH 3 8.5 0 11.5
PP3 - total hours 80 80 45 205
PP4- WFH 0 8 0 8
PP4 - total hours 80 80 37 197
PP5 - WFH 7 10.5 0 17.5
PP5 - total hours 80 80 41 121
PP6 - WFH 6.5 0 0 6.5
PP6 - total hours 30 80 36 196
PP7 - WFH 6 8.5 1 155
PP7 - total hours 80 80 59 219
Incl. Mary Evers w/o Mary

Total hours worked' - 1328 1120

WFH hours * - 79.5° 785

%WFH 6.00% L 7%




" 1 ST, FRANCIS
f FUBLIC LLIBRARY

Board Report
Adult Services
April 2023

The Noon Book Club met and discussed the Actor Tom Hank’s book “Uncommon Type.”
It was an interesting selection of short stories written by the popular actor. In May we
will read a book by one of the club’s favorite authors, Amor Towles. We will be reading
and discussing his book, “Rules of Civility.”

April Adult programs focus on the outdoors. We are offering a” Joy of Birding Class.”
We are also continuing our monthly gardening classes with the program “Container
Gardening.”

Our take and make for the month will be an “Earth Day Window Globe.” We will also
celebrate Earth Day with a seed give away. Patrons will be able to choose from a large
selection of seeds and take them home to plant.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

R

Kathleen Stilin
Adult Services Librarian

4230 S. Nicholson Ave. Saint Francis, WI 53235
(414) 481-7323  www.stfrancislibrary.org




Library Board Report
Youth Department - April 2023

Programming
Storytimes have continued to be well attended as we move into the last month of the winter/spring

session before taking a month-long break in May. Explorer Zone focused on shadows with
experiments and crafts. Art Lab in March focused on challenges such as blindfolded drawing and
drawing upside down. A picture of this event is featured below.

During St. Francis School District's spring break, the Library offered take & make kits, Switch
gaming, and a new spring scavenger hunt. The goal of the scavenger hunt is for kids to find all the
butterflies in the youth area. For completing the scavenger hunt, every participant gets a button. A
photo of one of the hidden butterflies is below.

Towards the end of April, we will offer a 1000 Books Before Kindergarten Graduation Party for all
the children who have completed the program over the last few years. Originally this party was
supposed to happen in 2020, so it's great to have it back. The graduation party gives the child a
chance to celebrate the achievement of reading 1000 books by celebrating with stories, songs,
crafts, and snacks.

Qutreach

Due to snow storms, | did not visit Willow Glen in March. I'm looking forward to a visit in April that
is, hopefully, less snowy!

Sincerely,

Jessica Kettner
Youth Services Librarian




Explorer Passes

Explorer Passes are a new resource offered by the St. Francis Public Library. In order to provide
access to as many pafrons as possible, the following policies apply to the use of Explorer Passes:

e Only one (1) Explorer Pass per household may be checked out at a time.

o Passes are NOT holdable. They are available in person on a first come, first served basis.

e Passes must be picked up and returned at the St. Francis Public Library.

» Passes may be checked out for three (3) days. There is no grace period and they cannot
be renewed. There will be a §5 per day overdue fine.

» Replacement charges for lost or long overdue passes are as follows:

o Milwaukee Zoo: $50.00

o Milwaukee Art Museum: $20.00

o Mitchell Park Domes: $20.00

o Boerner Botanical Gardens: $10.00 :

e Passes are ONLY valid for general admission to the venue. Special events and exhibits
are not included, with the exception of MAM After Dark and Kohl’s Family Fun Days at
MAM. If there are any questions about what is covered, please contact the venue
directly. Be sure to mention that you are using a Library Pass.

e Patrons are responsible for verifying that the location will be open on the day they plan

" to use the Bxplorer Pass.



FINES & CHARGES

Overdue Fines

Adult Collection:

DVDs: $ .10 per day with NO grace period
Other items: $ .10 per day with a 3-day grace period
Explorer Passes: $5.00 per day with NO grace period

Youth Collection:
The Library does not assess overdue fine on children’s or Y A materials owned by St. Francis Public Library.

Suspension of Library Privilege

The maximum overdue fine is $5.00 per item, with the exception of Explorer Passes which have a $15 maximum
overdue fine per pass. An individual’s use of library services will be blocked once an individual has accrued charges
over $5.00. The block will be lifted only after all existing fines and charges are paid in full. In order to renew a
library card, all fines must be paid in full.

Grace Period
The library has a grace period of 3 days for all materials except DVDs, videogames, and Explorer Passes. No
overdue fine will be charged during the 3-day grace period. Once past the grace period, overdue fines are calculated

from the due date.

Ttems borrowed from another library are subject to the owning libraries’ policies.

Library Material Replacement Charges

Material lost or damaged beyond repair — Except for Explorer Passes, the replacement charge shall be the retail
cost of the item, with an additional $5.00 processing fee added for media items. This cost will be reflected in the
item record. If the cost is not present in the item record, a default cost will be used (see chart). These charges apply
to all library materials, including items from the youth collection.

Long overdue items — Sierra automatically bills the replacement cost of an item to a patron’s record 28 days after
the criginal due date for items with a 2 or 3-week loan period. The replacement cost is added 21 days after the
original due date for items with a 7-day loan period. Explorer Passes?

A patron will receive notices through the automated circulation system when an item is long overdue or the item has
been billed as lost or damaged. Once the item has been billed and a notice has been sent to the patron, the patron has
4 weeks to either return the items or pay the replacement charges. If payment and/or the items are not received, and
the replacement amount owed is $50.00 or greater, the patron will be sent a final letter notifying them that payment
or return of the items must be received within 10 days or the matter will be turned over to St. Francis Police
Department for collection, per City Ordinance 338-12(f).

Return of long overdue items — With the exception of Explorer Passes, the Library will accept the return of long
overdue material, in good condition, within one year of the original due date. After one year, the item record is
removed from the computer system and the patron is responsible for the replacement cost of the material.

Youth materials: The replacement charges will be waived and no overdue fees will apply.

Adult materials: The replacement charges will be waived and the patron will be responsible for a $5.00

overdue fee.

Explorer Passes: Replacement charges will not be waived.



Refunds

Refunds apply to items that have been checked out to a patron’s record, then declared lost and paid for by the patron
within one year of the original due date.

e A patron may receive a refund if an item is returned within 60 days of the original payment date.

e  The item being returned must be in good condition, as determined by the Librarian in Charge.

e  The amount of the refund will be the price paid minus a $5.00 fee.

e NO REFUND will be issued for magazines, mass-market paperbacks. or Explorer Passes.

The following table indicates costs for replacement of missing/lost/damaged processing materials:

Bk Trem ) b0 sy Sl Cost N :
Jewel case for CD’s $1.00
Binders $3.00
Audio CD binders $2.00
DVD cases $1.00
Barcode missing $1.00
Book / Spine label missing $1.00

Booklets / user guides / pamphlets

Varies; Librarian/Circ Supervisor will determine

Minor repairs

The library charges a fee if St. Francis Library material is damaged but can
be repaired by staff. The exact amount of fee depends on staff time needed
to repair the materials, cost of supplies needed to complete the repair, and
length of time the materials will be out of circulation. The Librarian/Circ
Supervisor determines the minor repair fee.

Miscellaneous Fees & Charges

Replacement for lost library card

$1.00

Photocopier

$ .15 for letter & legal size
$ .30 for color

Computer generated printing

§ .15 for black & white
$ .30 for color

Fax Machine

$ 1.00 per page

Fee Cards $25.00
(for patrons outside Milwaukee County, only good at St. Francis)
Flash Drives $5.00

Updated 4/14/2022



LOAN RULES - POLICY

Item Loan Period Limit
Audiobooks 3 weeks
Music CDs 7 days 20
Children’s videogames 7 days (no grace period) 3
DVDs 7 days (no grace period) 10
Popular Pick DVDs 7 days (no grace period) 1
Explorer Passes 3 days (no grace period) 1
General Collection 3 weeks
Kits 3 weeks
Large Print (new and older titles) 3 weeks
Magazines 7 days
New adult fiction books (under 450 pages) 14 days

(450 + pages) 3 weeks
Adult non-fiction & older fiction books 3 weeks
Youth non-fiction & fiction books 3 weeks
Knitting needles and Crochet hooks 6 weeks

* There is a system limit of 100 items that may be checked out on a card at any one time.
* There is a system limit of 30 holds on a patron’s card at any one time.

RENEWING:

VACATION LOANS:

SENIOR CITIZENS:

“Popular Pick” DVDs, Youth Video Games, and Explorer Passes cannot be
renewed.

Knitting needles and crochet hooks can be renewed once.

All other St. Francis materials can be renewed a maximum of 2 times.

STAFF ONLY: For all other library’s loan rules: Click on the: MCFLS Loan
Rules™ desk top icon on the circulation computers.

No

No special privileges

Approved by the St. Francis Library Board December 2019



ST. FRANCIS
f PUBLIC LIBRARY

TO: LIBRARY BOARD
FROM: AMY KRAHN
SUBJECT: HOPPE ROOM
DATE: MARCH 24, 2023
CcC:

'The Hoppe Room is in need of some improvements. It really takes a beating during
programs and with all the furniture moving in and out. We have already set aside some
RB funds to add sound absorption panels, but there are some updates that need to be
made. We would like the Board to consider the following;

e Painting —walls only.

o Chair rail — we’d like to add a chair rail to help protect the walls.

e Blinds — the blinds are falling apart and could do a better job with room darkening
for the movie matinees and other movie programs.

¢ Carpeting — the carpeting is stained and worn. We would also like to add
something with a bit more color or pattern.

If the Board approves of doing improvements in the Hoppe Room, I will begin the
process of getting quotes for the work.

I would recommend that the funds come from the Reciprocal Borrowing fund.

4230 S. Nicholson Ave. Saint Francis, WI 53235
(414) 481-7323  www.sthrancislibrary.org



71ST. FRANCIS
F FPUBLIC LIBRARY

TO: LIBRARY BOARD

FROM: AMY KRAHN

SUBJECT: SPECIAL LIBRARY BOARIDY MEETING - FOUNDATION
DATE: APRIL 3, 2023

CC:

I am recommending that the Library Board set a special meeting in order to discuss the
formation of a Foundation to benefit the Library, There are several things to be
considered prior to begin the actual work:

Will it be a nonprofit 501(c)3 Foundation?
Solo or combined with Friends?
Permanent organization or with limited time frame or goal?
Process for selecting Board members? Open public recruitment? Number of
members?
o Library Board rep
o Friends rep? ;
o Director — ex officio member
¢ What is the purpose/goal of the Foundation (or other structure)?
o Actual mission and goal set by the future group’s Board
o What does Library Board envision for the group?
»  Purpose and term
=  Use of funds
+ [Legal/financial advisor

4230 S. Nicholson Ave.  Saint Francis, WI 53235
(414) 481-7323  www.stfrancislibrary.org




